
(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/001 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/002 



l<b)(6) I USCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l(b)(6) kol USAF JS OCJCS (US) ._l(b_)(_6) _________ _, 

Sent: Friday. January 27, 2017 6:51 AM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

l<b)(6) 

l(b)(S) 

V/r 

(b)(6) 

(*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first) 

CLASSIFICATION: SEeREf 

-----Original Message-----

From: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:13 PM ---------------------To: Koffsky, Paul S SES OSD OGC (US) (b)(6) 
-------------------------Cc: Allen, Charles A SES OSD OGC (US b 6 

(b)(6) 

1 

D vi 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/003 



(b)(6) 

Subject: FW:l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) I 
5EERET 

Paul, others, 

An end-of-day informational update on some recent Yemen-related decisions and discussions follows. 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

2 
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(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----

From: Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) 
__________ ..... January 25, 2017 9:29 PM 

~~---GEN MIL USA USCEN;.;;.TC~O~M~c .... cc .... c..,l .... <b .... )(..,,.6.._) ----...,_-------'' 
en USAF JS OCJCS (Us)l(b)(6) I Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS 

Hb)(6) !Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (USICb)(6) I 
aj Gen USAF JS J2 (US)lcb)(6) Hb)(6) pGen USMC JS JS 

CLASSIFICATION. SEe~ET 

Joe--

r ~b-)(_1_),S_e_c_.1_.4_(a_) ___________________________________________________________________________________ _,~ 

VR 
Joe 

CLASS I FICA TIO N ~1!€RET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

SECRET 

3 
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l(b)(6) !usCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l(b)(6) kol USAF JS OCJCS (US) ._l(b_)(_6) ________ ___, 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:31 AM 
To: CCJA Op Law 

Cc: JS Pentaaon DoM List LC Bridae 
Subject: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Attachments: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Signed By: l(b)(6) 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N. "5Ee~E'f 

l(b)(6)1 

rb)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

V/r 

(b)(6) 

(*must be enabled - send NIPR email, or text to UNCLAS mobile first) 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

-----Original Message----­

From: l<b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 3:01 PM 

rb)(1 ),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a) 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/006 

I 



CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

Team, 

Please verify that 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

l(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Thanks. 

v/r 

l<b)(6) 

~-;~-~f ~g~zg~ Mossaaa 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:21 PM 

(b)(6) 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N :-SECRET 

(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: SfCRET 

-----Original Message----­
From :l(b )(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:01 PM 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/007 



(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

l(b)(6) 

SEERET//FJOF9RPJ 

l<b><6> I 

Thanks for the info you have provided thus far today. I have a couple of 
additional questions: 

(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Adding ~in Chairman's Legal. 

Thanks. 

v/r 
l<b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----

3 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/008 



From:l(b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 1:02 PM 
(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

&H!RET;)'PJOF6RPd' 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(S) 

V/R, 

(b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From Hb )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 11:18 AM 
(b)(6) 

&ECRET//'401"01'>1~ 

(Not for distribution to the interagency.) 

l(b)(6) 

l(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

4 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/009 



(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a) 

I will touch base with you again after I run to ground a couple of items. 

V/R, 

~ 
E:.J 
(b)(6) 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

SEERET//FdOFOIHd 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

SECRET/;'tJOF6RI~ 

DERIVED FROM : Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

5 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Signed By: 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: SiCREf"" 

Team, 

Please verify that 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: ~CREf 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Thanks. 

~-;~-~~lrJr<i1) Message-----

!usCENTCOM CCJA 

l(b)(6) 

Wednesday, December 28, 2016 3:01 PM 
CCJA Op Law; SJAOplaw 

(b)(6) 

sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:21 PM 
(b)(4) 

r)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: §EefitE'f 

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/011 



rb)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

-----Original Message----­
From: l(b )(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 4:01 PM 
To:Hb)(6) I 

l<b )(6) li<b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

SECRET;)'f~OF6KI~ 

l(b)(6) 

~-;~-~(~g~(g~ Messaee-----

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 3:53 PM 
To:l(b)(6) 

f oR USN JS OCJCS 

(b)(6) I d'Annunzio, Michael A SES 
~n~~.~~--nr,,~-r-1·1-K-,\~~~~~~~~~~----' 

(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

S''RiT/;'PJOFO Rf~ 

Thanks for the info you have provided thus far today. I have a couple of 

additional questions: 

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/012 

I 



rb)(6) 

Addingl(b )(6) 

Thanks. 

v/r 
l<b)(6) I 

lin Chairman's Legal. 

-----Original Message----­
From :l(b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2016 1:02 PM 
To:l<b)(6) I 

..,.l(b_)( .... 6_) ___________ t d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC 
(us) 
Cc:""l<b""")"""(6.,...)----------------------

r)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

SECRET//NOFORN 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a) 

V/R, 

l<b)(6) I 
National Programs & Counterterrorism Policy (Yemen & AP) 
ASD(SOL/IC)/DASD(SOCT) 

l(b)(6) I 

Se~·j]j~ii:I~ffiWEJz:::::l~i:II::r.s:::~========~~~~~~-­
To: (b)(6) 

Cc: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US); (b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

3 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/013 



l<b)(6) 

Subject: l<b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

SECRETh'r~efOl';I~ 

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

SfCRiT/;'PJSFel'>ltJ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

DECLASSIFY ON: 

4 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/014 



l<b)(6) psCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l(b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

rb)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: ~E~~El//P40F01U4 

Team- FYSA. 

v/r 
IIfill§] 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: SEEREf//P40F0 Rfd 

-----Original Message-----
From: Elton, Albert M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:34 PM 
To: Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3-A J<b)(6) I 
Cc Stearney Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CC._Jj-(-b)-(6-) ---------1 Julazadeh David J Brig Gen 

I ' 
USAF CENTCOM CCJ3 (US1(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

'""' \ "" \ •Ih){f'i\ 

b)(6) l(US)l(b)(6) I George, Randy A MG USARMY JS J3 (US) 
lO )lb) 

. 
JJ(b){6) 

(b)(6) I 

Subject:l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) I 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: 'SECB E+f/~IQFQ RPr 

Paul, 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Buck 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/015 

I 



Buck Elton, Major General, USAF 

Joint Staff J37 - Special Operations, Counterterrorism and Detainee Affairs 
(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: ~l!t".11\l!f/fl4\5fi\511\14 

-----Original Message-----

From: Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3-Aj(b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:32 AM ---------------

To: Elton, Albert M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US*b)(6) I 
Cc: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM c"'"'cJ ..... 3~,(~b)~(6~)----------.1 Julazadeh, David J Brig Gen 

USAF CENTCOM CCJ3 (US) l(b)(6) I l(b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Subject: l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) I 
Classification: Sf CB ETtl~IQFORN 

Sir- have scheduled a phone call with you later today to discuss this and other issues. 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

rb)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/016 



rb)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

DISCUSSION: 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

WAY AHEAD: 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Thank you in advance.//paul 

Paul Bontrager, BG, USA 

Deputy J3, US Central Command 

(b)(6) 

3 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/017 



(b)(6) 

Classified By:Bontrager, Paul BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3-A Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:2/3/2027 

Classification. SEERET//P48F8RPJ 

4 
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l<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

lusCENTCOM CCJA 

l<b)(6) 
Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:17 PM 
CCJA Op Law 
SJ A Op Law 
l<b)(6) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 

CLASSIFICATION: ~CRE'f 
CAVEATS: "l'ttlFOR~4 
TERMS: NONE 

FYSA. 

l<b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:33:01 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Dunford Gen ose h F 
Cc: (b)(6) 
M ( UC 

J3 (US) 
l<b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3; Elton, Albert 
; Lewis, Andrew L RADM USN JS J3 (US); Holsey, Alvin RDML USN JS 

CLASSIFICATION: ~EC~ET/IMOFO~I~ 

Chairman, 

In res onse to your RFI CENTCOM produced the attached four-page response to your RFis onl;b!}1))Sec. 
(b)(1),Sec. Below is .... __ .... _ ... _a.._ __ ___, 
1.4(a) 

Attach men ts: 
l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/019 



l<b)(6) USCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l<b)(6) lusCENTCOM CCJ3-0SA 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:32 PM 
l<b)(6) lusCENTCOM CCJA 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

r)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: 5EERET//P40F61U4 

As requested ... 

V/r 

-----Original Message-----

From: ... l<b_),...(6_) -----------................. ......----------------------­
Sent: Wednesday. February 01. 2017 6:59 AM 

r(6) 
(b)(6) 

Classification: !;E€RET//PJOF8 IU!f" 

Email providing pathway for delegation of AAH strike authorities. NIGHT ORDER MOD is out. 

~-;~-~pb~W~ Messaee-----

sent: Tuesdav, Januarv 31, 2017 6:51 PM 
(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: :;EeRET//l~Ol'O~lll 

Team, 

Last minute note I received tonight. 

I am working N.O. MOD at this time. 

v/r 
l<b)(6) 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/020 

I 



-----Original Message-----

From: ._l<b_)(_6_) ---------------' 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:46 PM 

To: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 
cd(b)(6) 

Subjectl(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: SECRETtf~lQFQIUI 

Sir, 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Pending your approval I will publish the below verbiage in a MOD to tonight's N.O. 

v/r 
(b)(6) 

1.A. (U) TF 9-47. 
(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/021 



rb)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

-----Original Message-----

From: Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:28 PM 

To:l(b)(6r 
Subject:(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: §E€1UiT,<.'~IOFOR M 

RbX6n. . . 
L___J1ere 1t 1s. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:20 PM 

To: Faller, Craig RADM SD; Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US); Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 

Cc: Whelan, Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Handelman, Kenneth B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Selva, Paul J Gen 

USAF JS OCJCS (US); Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR; Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS (US); 

McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS JS (US); Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US); Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF 

USCENTCOM CCDC-DC: Ferrell. Terry R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN 
USCENTCOM CCJ3; l(b)(6) l Faller, Craig RADM SD; Koffsky, Paul S SES OSD 

OGC (US) 
Subject:-l<b-)-(1-),""""S-ec-. -1-.4-(a-)---------------------

Classification: SECRETf/PJ9F91UJ 

Great --- thanks Craig. 

Sterno --- Night Orders pis. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Faller, Craig RADM SDr(b)(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 26""'1 .. 7'""5""':5""'9""'P"'"M _______ _, 

To: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC; Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) 

Cc: Whelan, Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Handelman, Kenneth B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US); Selva, Paul J Gen 

USAF JS OCJCS (US); Thomas, Raymond A GEN USSOCOM SOCOM CDR; Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS (US); 

McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr LtGen USMC JS JS (US); Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US); Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF 

USCENTCOM CCDC-DC· Ferrell Ierrv R MG MIL IJSA IJSCFN!COM CCQC-QC-COS; Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN 

USCENTCOM CCJ3; l(b)(S) I Faller, Craig RADM SD; Koffsky, Paul S SES OSD 

OGC (US) 
l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: SE€RET;'/PJOF0RP4 

3 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/022 



General Votel, 

Vr/Craig 

FROM OSD-GC: 

(b)(1),(b)(S),1.4(a), 1.4(d) 

Craig Faller, RADM 

Sr Military Asst to SecDef 

UNCLASS: (b)(6) 

RED: 

NIPR: 

SIPR: 

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC [mailtol(b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:01 PM .... ---------.... 

f~)<~Jller Craig BAQM SD J(b){6) I Dunford, Joseph F Jr Gen USMC JS (US) 

Cc: Whelan, Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY US b 6 Handelman, Kenneth B SES 
OSD OUSD POLICY (US) (b)(6) b 6 USAF JS OCJCS (US) 

M SOCOM CDR 

~~------------~~~-----,_,USARMY JS ODJS (US) 

~~-------------"""Ti~-----.-'LtGen USMC JS JS (US) 
USAF JS J3 (US)-!<b_) __ (6_) ---------

l<b){6) 

4 
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.... u .... s .... A....,u .... s .... c .... EN.-.T....,C .... o .... M ..... c .... c .... D....,C....,-D .... c .... -.... co ..... s ... < .... b ..... )( .... 6) ___________ tearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 

:::;:;:(b~)(:;:;:6)=========::::::;------USN (US) l<b)(6) l<b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) 

Classification ;.Sff B f!1£1L~IQF@ RP~ 

Mr. Secretary and Chairman, 

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Appreciate very much your continued support for our critical efforts to enable (b) success. 
(1),Sec 
. 1.4(a) 

Vr, 

Vote I 

5 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/024 



Joseph L. Votel 

General, US Army 

Commander, US Central Command 

(b)(6) 

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:l/30/2027 

Classification: 'EeRET/f PWFO R~ 

Classified By:Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:l/31/2042 
Classification: Sl!CRl!T;';'PH:~FQ RP• 

Classified By:Stearney, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3 Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 

2016 Declassify On:l/31/2042 

Classification: SECRET//NOFORN 

Classified B~._(b_)_(6_) _____________ __.IDerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:l/31/2042 

Classification: SECRET//PdOFORf~ 

Classified By:l ... (b_)_(6_) _____________ .... IDerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:l/31/2042 

Classification: SEeRET//P•9F9RP• 

Classified By:..,l(b_.) .... (6 .... ) _________________ loerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 

Feb 2016 Declassify On:l/31/2042 

Classification: SECRET/f PH!)li'QIUI 

6 
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Classified B~ .... (b-)(_6) ______________ _.loerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 

Feb 2016 Declassify On:l/31/2042 
Classification: SEC~ET/IP40FO R.flii 
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17-L-0705/CENTCOM/026 



!<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Classification: &E€RET;'/PlQFQ RPI 

~ 
FYSA, JS GENADMIN below. 

V/r, 
l<b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: l<b)(6) 

!usCENTCOM CCJA 

l(b)(6) ~SCENTCOM CCJ3-0SA 
Thursday. January 26. 2017 11:16 AM 
J(b)(6) 
l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:56 AM 
To: CCJ3 0 SA 

Cc: :F LNO l(b)(6) 
Sub1ect: FW: .... ----------------

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

FYSA. 

-----Original Message-----
From: t..,.<b-...)(...,6.._) ___ _. 
Sent: Thursdav Januarv 26 2017 10:39 AM 

(b)(6) 

Subject:l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N .~t:R~ 

CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

ALCON, 

I 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/027 



JS GENADMIN released DTG 261520Z JAN 17 

VR/ 

(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----

From: JOINT STAFF DB WASHINGTON DC [mailtol(b)(6) 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 201710:22 AM ,___ ____ __, 

To:l(b)(6) I 
Subjectl(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

(b)(1 ),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a) 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/028 



(b)(1 ),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a) 

3 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/029 



CLASSIFIED BY: .... l(b-)(_6) ____ __ 

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF ORIGINATION 
DATE OF SOURCE: 20121011 

CLASSIFICATION: &E€~E:r 
CAVEATS: NONE 
TERMS: NONE 

Classified By:..,.l<b_) ..... (6_) ------------~SCENTCOM CCJ3-0SA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 
2016 Declassify On:l/26/2042 
Classification: 5Ee~ET//fJ6F6RfJ 

4 
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l(b)(6) 
lusCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l<b)(6) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 

Classification. 5 EE R ET 

Sir: 

V/R 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----From:_l<b_)_(6_) ________________________________________________________ _ 

~~~tb)~~rdav lanl!arv 
30 2017 s·e~~~NTCOM CCJA; CCJA Op Law 

Cc: JS Pentagon DoM List LC Brjdge· SIAOgLaw 
Subject: RE:l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: "51!,REI. 

l<b)(6) I 
r)(1 ),(b)(5),(b)(6),Sec. 1.4(a) 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/031 



l<b)(6) lusCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l<b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET 

rb)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

CLASSIFICATION: ~~E~~T 

-----Ori inal Messa e----­
From: (b)(6) 

Subject: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification:~ Ee R ET 

(1) Below is an updated post-op review of Saturday night's mission. 

(2) I discussed the request for a 

1 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/032 



l<b)(6) IUSCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l<b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:56 PM 
To: 

l(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

l(b)(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

This message has been archived. View the original item 

CLASSIFICATION: ~Et:IUT 

l<b)(6) I 
(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

l<b)(6) I 

(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) I USCENTCOM CCJA 

From: l<b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6) IJS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge 
. _CCJA Op Law 
:==.=========================:r-~----1 < b) ( 1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

This message has been archived. View the original item 

CLASSIFICATION: 5EERET 

Rgr -- we will call as soon as Mike d'A arrives and we have a quorum here. 

CLASSIFICATION: &ECREl 

~~~-~~(lii)i(%~' Message-----

Sent: Thursda anuar 26 2017 11 :22 AM 
To (b)(6) 

Cc 
(b)(6) 
Subject: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

Classification: '~(~ETh'Pd8 FOR:~J 

l<b)(6) 

CCJA is available at 1130 to discuss. 

V/r, 

(b)(6) 
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l<b)(6) 
= luSCENTCOM CCJA 

From: ._l<b_)(_6) _______ luscENTCOM CCJA 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:56 PM 
l<b)(6) 

Cc: CCJA Oo Law- JS Pentaaon DoM List LC Bridae· d'Annunzio Michael A SES OSD OGC 
USl:l(b)(6) I 

Subject: (b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 

Attachments: 

Classification: "~e~~T//1401'0~14 

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

(b)(6) 
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CLASSIFICATION: '5~eREi-

(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

V/r, 

(b)(6) 
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CLASSIFICATION: SECQiT 

Classified Bv..,l(b_)( .... 6_) ---------------IDerived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 
2016 Declassify On: 1/26/2017 
Classification: '~e~~T//f~0F9RP4 
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l<b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Classification: Sl!e~ET//PdOF91UI 

l<b)(6) I 

USCENTCOM CCJA 

l<b)(6) IMIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA 

Saturday, November 19, 2016 4:41 AM 
b 6 USAF JS OCJCS US 

CCJA Op Law; (b)(6) 

DoM List LC Bridge; SJAOpLaw; '(b)(6) 

(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a) 

NTCOM CCJA JS Pentagon 
(b)(6) 

Thanks. I had not seen this updated narrative, nor do we routinely receive the coordination messages. I appreciate 

the visibility on this one. 

v/r, 

(b)(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From :Hb )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 12:45 AM 

To:l(b)(6) 
Cc:. 
Sub~je-ct-:-.l(b~)~(1~).~Se-c-.~1.~4(~a)~-------------------------------------------------' 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: 5Eef\ET/fr~eF6f\I~ 

(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 
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rb)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a) 

V/r 

(b)(6) 

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET//fd81'0~1Q 

-----Original Message-----

From: Crandall, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US) 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 4:27 PM 

To: Hb)(~) 
Subject:f ... <b_)_(6_) ___________________ __, 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N :zSECRFF//~4QFQR~J-

[(b){6)1-~(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a) 

~I 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N: SECfi\ET//~lQ~QR f\L 

-----Original Message-----

From: Dolan, John L Lt Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 4:12 PM 
To· Selya Paul J Gen lJSAE JS OCICS curJ-l(b-)('"""'6-) --------, McKean, Brian P HON OSD OUSD POLICY (US) 

l(b)(6) !LETIRE, MARCELJ HON OSD OUSD INTEL (US) 

l<b)(6) I O'Connor, Jennifer M HON OSD OGC (US) 

(b)(6) Smith, Eric M BGen USMC OSD OSD (U~._(b_)(_6_) ----------' 
b 6 
Cc: Mayville, William C Jr LTG USARMY JS ODJS {US) (b)(6) Pandolfe, Frank C VADM 

USN JS OCJCS {US)l(b)(6) !Lewis, Andrew L RADM USN JS J3 (US) 

2 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/040 



..._b ........ 6..__ ___ '.'"""-:'Tii:\'i,;\------.:~b/J.:.6:::.L.... ____ ___. SAF JS J2 (us1_1~<b_)<_6) _________ ~ Maul, 

Trent R SES (US) (b)(6) McKenzie, Kenneth F Jr Lt~en OsMc JS JS (05) --------------------------------I*-( b=!=)~(6:!=) =========:::::::;-~_larke, Richard D Jr MG USARMY JS JS (US) 
l(b)(6) !Dumont, Michael Joseph (Mike} RADM USN JS JS (US) :=.:::;:::===================-

~l~
""!"ii1t-----------------__,l Cran d a II, Darse E Jr RDML USN JS OCJCS (US) (6)(6) I; Taylor, Robert S 1...,l(b .... ).,..(6.,...)---------------------1 

~~~:i---.....,1r-c:':"":1v-;::-s:::;o1;:::;:(b:;:::;)(::;;:6)==:!.........:.......:.... __ I (b )(6) IV ( us}i<b )(6) I Whelan, 

Theresa MSES OSD OUSD POLICY (US b 6 Shanahan, John N Lt Gen USAF OSD OUSD 
INTEL US Slotkin, Elissa B SES OSD OUSD POLICY (US) 
(b)(6) Exum Andrew MSES US b 6 Munsch Stuart B ~_._ .......................... ______________________ ......._ ........................... 

; (b)(6) 

Lowery, Todd R SES OSD OUSD INTEL (US) (b)(6) 
J(b)(6) jw,ciJ(b)(6) jH ~~""':o<"l':~~~~='l"""'l":"T':"'T""--

J(b)(b) ~Mcfarland, Daniel J COL USARMY US (b)(6) 

d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US (b)(6) Maier, Christopher P SES US 

(b)(6) Elton, Albert M (Buck) II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
b 6 b 6 USN JS J3 ( us·~("""'b ) .... (6 .... ) __________________ __ 

I Shear, David B HOl'J USO OOSD POLICY 
I 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I Elton, Albert M (Buck} II Maj Gen USAF JS J3 (US) 
~b~1)(~6o!o--)----------------.....-I-

(b)(6) I 

CLASS I FICATI 0 N :.SfCR EI.t/MQFQR~l 

Chairman, Vice Chairman, Mr. McKean, Mr. Lettre, Ms. O'Connor, and Eric, 

(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(d) 
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(b)(1 ),(b).{5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

V/r, 

~ 
CLASSIFICATION: SEEREl;'/ldere~M 

Classified B~(b)(6) I MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feb 2016 

Declassify On:ll/19/2016 
Classification: SEEREl/jldere Rid 

4 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/042 



SECRET 
(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/043 



(b)(1 ),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/044 



(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/045 



(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/046 



(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/04 7 



(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/048 



(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.L(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/049 



(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/050 



(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/051 



(b)(1 ),(b)(5),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/052 



(b)(1 ),(b)(S),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d) 

17-L-0705/CENTCOM/053 




